CITY OF ATLANTA

DEPARTMENT of CONSTRUCTION

301 CITY HALL

Atlanta 3, Georgia

RICHARD W. RESPESS

RAY A. NIXON J'l.lly 28’ 1967 ASS5T. CHIEF OF CONSTRUCTION
Chief of Construction
ROBERT H. MORRISS

AS5T. CHIEF OF CONSTRUCTION

Mr. R. Earl Landers
Administrative Assistant to the Mayor
Mayor's Office

Dear Earl,

Please note the attached correspondence which followed a
memorandum that you forwarded to this office regarding contract
negotiations for water treatment operation and construction.
From the letter of July 21 from Turner McDonald, I find that
no attitude change has occurred on the part of Fulton County.

It appears that we have again reached a log jam in this
matter, but I will contact Turner in the near future to see
if we can move the issue off of dead center.

I will keep you advised as progress is made in this

matter.
Yours very truly,
f{;f{if E?f / /%4L{'k(§av
Robert H. Morriss GE}
WPC Engineer
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